



# Majid Feizi

BACKEND DEVELOPER

## Profile

Experienced DevOps Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry for 8 years. Skilled in PHP, Python, Linux System Administration, MariaDB, and DevOps. Strong engineering professional with a Expert Software - Computer Software Engineering from Islamic Azad University. also an experienced DevOps Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the internet industry. Skilled in PHP, Python, Linux System Administration, MariaDB, and DevOps. Strong engineering professional with a Expert Software - Computer Software Engineering from Islamic Azad University.

## Employment History

### Backend Developer & Devops , Isoogh, Tehran

JANUARY 2021 – JANUARY 2022

<https://isoogh.ir>

- Developed and controlled 5 project based on Laravel and NextJS and ReactJS
- Developed SSO ( Single Sign-On ) system based on Laravel framework
- Developed Back-end based on Laravel framework
- Configured 3 servers for clustering databases
- Ran gitlab on private server for CI/CD
- Created a dedicated wallet with different currencies for all system users
- Established VOD ( video on demand ) system for stream videos
- Developed Object-Oriented library to convert video/audio files with FFmpeg
- Built adobe connect server and used adobe API for used online class with Laravel workers
- Dockerize all projects and lunch on Kubernetes clusters on pods with auto replicas
- Ran Jenkins for to do daily tasks including daily backups and ETC.
- Used Jira for tracking issues and making a sprint each week.

### DevOps, Tagmond, Tehran

JANUARY 2020 – PRESENT

<https://tagmond.com>

- Tagmond is an online shop for clothes and accessories, which is very popular among Iranians.
- Clustered PostgreSQL on 3 servers for managing many requests
- Built Elastic search engine for used on search products and showing data
- Dockerize backend based on Ruby and Rails
- Developed php workers for transfers all files to AWS object storage
- Built Jenkins for daily databases backups and store on backup systems
- Built Gitlab for app version control system and Gitlab runner for CI/CD
- Used uptime system for analyze the services
- Ran all services on kubernetes and using 12 Factories methodology .

### Backend Developer & DevOps, Patronet, Tehran

OCTOBER 2021 – PRESENT

<https://patronet.ir>

## Details

Arshakunyats 52/11

Yerevan, 0004

Armenia

+37441140296

[majidfeizidev@gmail.com](mailto:majidfeizidev@gmail.com)

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

1995/03/07

Iran

## Links

[Github](#)

[Linkdin](#)

[Packagist](#)

[Docker hub](#)

## Skills

PHP

Laravel Framework

Docker

Linux System Administration

DevOps

Git

Python

MySQL

WHMCS

Leadership & Teamwork

JavaScript

ReactJS

Amazon AWS

Django

Flask

Nginx

- It is a subsidiary company of the **Ministry of Petroleum** for the purchase and sale of oil refinery equipment and the management of oil warehouses
- This software is written for storage and sale of petroleum equipment .
- Developed REST API's based on Laravel framework and dockerize for run on kubernetes pods and made many replicas for response the requests
- Clustered MariaDB database
- Used **ceph storage** for store the files
- Dockerize Frontend souces for run on kubernetes pods
- Worked tightly with Linux terminal and making a good understanding of it.

## Backend Developer & DevOps, Saramad accelerator, Tehran

JANUARY 2020 – PRESENT

<https://saramadacc.ir>

- **Saramad** is Investor and accelerator on software and ideas
- I was Technical manager of collection software
- I was Responsible for developing new features and resolve current issues to increase productivity.
- Established the infrastructure of their start-ups. there, and developed a big start-up related to education for virtual classes and tutoring management. Also designed for a **ministry of education**
- Ran the best flow for **developing, testing and deploying** on production systems between the developers.

## Full stack developer & Server Manager, Malavan, Anzali

JANUARY 2021 – MARCH 2022

<https://ticket.malavanfc.com>

- Malavan is one of the famous football clubs in Iran and I built the ticket sales system of Malavan stadium
- Developed a web application based on Laravel framework
- Integrated system to bank gateway for selling
- Establiashed Communication between the software and the entrance gates of the stadium
- Connected the software to the SMS sending system to send a one-time password and send a ticket
- Almost two days before each game, the system reaches its highest number of visitors to sell tickets in the stadium and I have to update and keep the system up.

## Backend developer, Edubaz, Tehran

MARCH 2020 – DECEMBER 2021

- Made an online educational platform for schools and institutions in order to switch to teaching online because of the COVID-19 pandemic.
- Built up Adobe connect server, making services for online classes, replaying recorded classes and generating download link based on it.
- Connectted adobe connect and backend system for generate and managed class in adobe connect with react dashboard and generate session for auto login in adobe
- Organized school staff such as Manager, Assistant, Teacher, Student and Student's parent, define roles and permissions considering to each type of user.
- Developed services in microservice architecture

## PHP developer, IR Backorder, Tehran

JANUARY 2018 – MARCH 2020

- IR backorder get whois domains and purchase expire domains automatics

Linux

---

## Hobbies

playing the guitar and singing, football, swimming

## Languages

English

---

Persian

---

German

---

- developed php multi threading worker in 5 servers for Whois the IR tld domains
- partitioned MySQL database alphabetically for 80 millions data
- developed dashboard with php and bootstrap for managing app
- Integrated app to telegram bot for using data and managing
- Checked milliseconds for sending requests to domain registration servers

## Backend Developer, Hostiran, Tehran

JANUARY 2017 – DECEMBER 2021

<https://hostiran.net>

- Hostiran is sell a host, selling a virtual server, cloud server, dedicated server, SMS panel and domain registration
- At first, I worked as back end developer in this company. But after a while, I achieved CTO (Chief Technology Officer) position .
- Developed many projects by PHP and Python language based on Phalcon, Codeigniter, Symfony, Yii, Flask, Django frameworks.
- Built many sites with Wordpress , Joomla
- Built online shop site with Opencart and wordpress woocommerce
- Developed Hostiran WHMCS (Web Hosting Billing & Automation Platform) for Selling services
- Developed WHMCS cron job for Regular sending of service invoices
- Built system to replace instead WHMCS base on Laravel framework
- Used Notion for tracking issues.

## Fullstack developer, Samenblog, Tehran

DECEMBER 2014 – DECEMBER 2017

<http://samenblog.com>

- Samenblog is a content management system for making your blog in the Iran,
- Developed blog system base on PHP language
- Built big mail server for all users and all users has own email in system
- Built many template for blogs with html and css.
- Built ads manager system for monetization of system users
- Set users own domain to weblogs with Apache
- built posting content on the blog through mobile software
- Built an advanced panel of blog visit statistics

## Full Stack developer, Piix, Tehran

JANUARY 2015 – DECEMBER 2016

- Piix is high quality image sharing gallery site and has android application for designing in Photoshop software and ETC.
- Developed the system base on laravel and blade
- Used bootstrap framework for blade template
- Developed REST APIs for a mobile application with Laravel framework.
- Integrated app data to piix instagram page for auto posting and stories
- Used Trello for tracking issues and making a sprint each week.

## Nasim application, Nasim, Tehran

JANUARY 2014 – DECEMBER 2016

- **Nasim is social network application like Instagram**
- Configured servers for load balance the requests with php-fpm and Ha-proxy
- Developed backend Base on php language
- Clustered Mariadb gallera database
- Clustered Redis for read and write no-sql data and using for cache data
- Used MooseFS Distributed File System file system for highly available and performing, scaling-out, network

- Built rest api for connecting to android application
- Implemented multi-threading in php for sending messages with Google Firebase
- Developed logger system for tracking app's processes completely and troubleshooting correctly.
- Worked tightly with Linux terminal and making a good understanding of it.

## Education

**bachelor, Islamic Azad University, Lahijan, Lahijan**

DECEMBER 2019 – 2022

### Frameworks

- laravel
- Lumen
- Phalcon
- Codeigniter
- Yii
- Flask
- Django

### Languages

- PHP
- Javascript
- Python
- GoLang

### Databases

- MySQL
- PostgreSQL
- SQLite
- MongoDB

### Skill Highlights

- Clean and reusable code
- Database modeling
- Use design patterns
- Fluent in English
- Creative UI design
- OOP coding
- Full stack development
- Writing Tests